
MONDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2018 
WORK SESSION - WATER MASTER PLAN, PART 3, 6:00 P.M. 

Mayor Burge called the Work Session to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Present: Mayor Scott Burge, Council President Mark Reed, Councilor Patrick Kessi, Councilor 
Megan Greisen, Councilor Natalie Sanders, Councilor Joel Haugen, Councilor Josh Poling, City 
Manager Michael Sykes, City Recorder Susan Reeves, Kim Mann, Legal Counsel Peters Watts, 
Treatment Plant Supervisor Darryl Sykes, and Consultant Dan Reisinger. 

Present in the audience: Public Works Director Dave Sukau, Jude Grounds, City Planner 
Laurie Oliver, Assistant to City Manager Alexandra Rains, Courtney Vaughn with the Spotlight 

City Manager Sykes explained tonight we are going to discuss the Water Master Plan, part 3. He 
explained Consultant Dan Reisinger and Treatment Plant Supervisor Darryl Sykes will be 
outlining some of the options and costs. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger went over the power point presentation. 

Agenda 

• Water Master Plan Overview 

• CIP Summary 

• Financial Analysis 

• Conclusions/Recommendations 

• Next Steps 

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018 

SCAPPf'R;!!i 

c.;:11-"" 
En;.r_...._.~ ..... --lfl.1>'" 

1 



Water Master Plan 
Overview 

Strong growth in next 20 years requires new 
Water System facilities _____ ~-------

5.0 

4.5 

4.0 

0.0 +-----+---~~-~----------~------< 
2011 2014 2017 2020 202.l 2028 2029 2032 2035 2038 

~Projected MOD Medium 
-Histork:at ADO 

...rProjected ADO Medium 

..... Hi1torical MOO 

New groundwater wells or a Ranney well have 
the least cost per gallon for future supplies 

$35 

$30 

'ii $25 

~ 
5 $20 
:; 
~ $15 
~ 
~ $10 
u 

$5 

$-

Long-Term Supply Costs 

I 
Groundwater Ranney Collector St. Helens Surface Water 

Well Interconnection 

Councilor Haugen asked in regard to the surface water, this is assuming it is status quo with the 
reservoir supply as it exists? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied as it exists, that is correct 

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018 
2 



Mayor Burge stated regarding the ranney well collector, he was reminded at the LOC 
Conference, that the Joint Water Commission had researched out here for that so that 
information and data should be available. He says they've already done a lot of research on this, 
so there should be data out there on that. 

Treatment Plant Supervisor Darryl Sykes replied GSI were the ones who performed that work, 
and when he talked to Jason the information they had available was based on our records here, it 
was nothing in-depth. He thinks they were making assumptions about the wells, but there was 
nothing in-depth as far as pilot wells. 

City Manager Sykes says he thinks the significant point is that they are building a $1 billion 
dollar pipeline from Hillsboro to Wilsonville to pull water out of the Willamette there, but one of 
their top three options was here in our area, and it was about $200,000 million more than the 
option they choose, which was about $1.2 billion, but it was a viable option with a significant 
supply of water. 

Mayor Burge stated we don't have to pipe it over hill. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger commented that it should be noted that St. Helens has a ranney well. 

Distribution System is 
generally well sized for 
future 

• Only deficient 
areas are marked 
in map 

• New, 2 MG 
reservoir 
recommended 
for emergency 
storage 

Mayor Burge asked how much storage are we currently sitting on? 

8 0;:::·-··· 

Treatment Plant Supervisor Daryl Sykes replied about three million gallons. 

Mayor Burge replied that is a total of five million. 

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018 
3 



Work Session Minutes 

Rehabilitation of aging infrastructure is 
needed to maintain the Water System 

Pipeline Rehabilitation 
Len ths in next 20 ears 

I 

::::I 
·-1 
··· 1 
-1-···--.,·~ - 1-·-~--·~~ 

1,,,,,,,,,,,, '"""' "''""" 

"" _, __ -_ ...... --·-.. ·~- ....... --·-...~-

Keys Road WTP 
Condition Summar 

CIP Summary 

Capital Improvement Plan guides 
implementation of projects 

• Identifies projects 

• Determine budgets 

• Times projects 

Short Term: Next 10 years 

Long-term: 11 to 20 years 

October 1, 2018 
4 



Capital Improvement Plan is made up of 
23 projects and programs 

•rc)tl:1 Ot!HIOpU 

&.urCortT "Hotrt1 l'uMtOolll SNnU'1 

$-Ol C..•:.hC-.yol\Wc ll ~ Ol'f 
S4l ll\.'t""J\CM.,.,,,Wtll!I~ OJl 
s.Qi 11.ll)llr!eafW.M..: ~ 

S-0( ... m .. •""''""•u-s 
~ l.lllle.•-•1N1111... ~ 

~ l::rt-Ttfl'!I ~=~It O* 

T..01 llll~tl'!l'dll.11 O'i 

T..c; K•phi•"-•~ OM 
1-0! S;p,;lfllOffUCT"fl' : ~e:L.0$CSulll Oto 

~= ~::.:~:.!:!::: ....... ~ ....... 1 ... 1.~ : 

Del kNfaiM•,.Drl .. 11_,1 0'9 
o.Gl !:N5111.!!1wtCattr•t:iai. Cit 
l)Q:; §qoW...Jrc:or-.mc...iirl>!H'lirlNJt 1004f 
Doe• n..ut-c..,,_.11.1:a~ c .... w.-;uh'. oti 

o.c:~ "-.. "'"''"'""'--- °"' 
O.Qf .t,,~A, .... Nertl:ct&:r.IRI= ~ 

041 • • 1.,. ,,,.1 .. 1.,...1.nct~ Gi6 

D<~ i:.t.•cl-£Nl""41"'allll•~··.,"·t.lr~ ~,. 

ST-Ot 2'01M!KmR~3fll1.11._. 

n~~ ,_. ........ 1·!.chm;:a.m::li1 
. 
"' 

Timing for each project assigned, based on 
technical analyses and balancing City resources 

-••S'; .. _l'l<ft 
c..itll"" ... ._ ..... ~[fu!llrtDollltlJ 

- ----
::;f=:-:.= 

.. .. " ... 
:: ': ~ :':=!: :;;;;:;';: : ... ........ "-="""--­.. ··~- .. ,,_ ............. ~~ 

c;o.-• ... I 

Councilor Haugen stated Miller Road 4 specifies that the developers share is 100% and so the 
CIP cost of $210,000, how does that factor in? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that reflects design and construction of the site by the City, so 
there will still be some City administration costs, most likely. 

Work Session Minutes 

Project Types tells uwhy" the project is needed 
and how it is typically funded 

Capacity Proiects 

. Mtei f'ul'Ut "I 
9fUWlt> 

"'""'""°''Jl!Mft _.,,._ ....... 
(SllCI) 

Repair and 
Replacement 

Projects 

• Rt"P* 1 .g °' ._. r:tl· r-.g 
fJot!>WlJ :mr lJd.Jr ., .... "IF __ 

,..,_ 

October 1, 2018 

Upgrade ProJects 

• Inu ·Ji ' 'e~·ot-servic.e 
of ei..is~ lnftHtru :tur• 

• FuMing.: rate IW9nM 

5 



Councilor Kessi asked what would the repair and replacement be for the short-term 2018-2020 
year? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that they've put a little repair and replacement money in there, 
relatively small, just to have the annual funding to do small projects as they come up. He 
explained most of the distribution piping is expected to reach the end of its useful life at some 
point, and that's really defined as when your maintenance costs begin to exceed the replacement 
costs. He explained for now we've had some minor funding to help with some of the minor 
repairs and replacements that will increase as pipes get older. He explained in the long term you 
will see the need to start replacing a lot more. 

Work Session Minutes 

Short-term projects focus on supply and 
storage 

Cost by Project Category (Short-Term) 

-em7 
--~~ 

Long-term projects focuses on the aging 
distribution system and supply projects 

Portion of CIP by Project Category (Long-Term) 

'tM''t'llt "'" era ---
_ r-. 

.. I' . 

• Future Do llars 

October 1, 2018 
6 



The Capital Improvement Plan reflects the 
City's level of service oals 
Ca ital Im rovements Plan Summar (future Dollars) 

Short-tenn Long-term Total OP Cost 
(20111-2028) (2029-2018) Estimate 

Total Cost $ 22.SM $ 56.6M $ 79.lM 

Annual Cost $ 2.SM S47M $4.0M 

Costs are based on estimates of future project costs at 
the time of execution (future dollars). 

Mayor Burge stated the $2.5M isn't just water rates, it could be developers building it, system 
development charges, or rates depending on how it breaks down. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied it could be. He explained we've taken the developer funding 
out of that, but if there are any additional developer fund, then yes, it would subtract from it. 

Work Session Minutes 

Large projects create years with higher 
budgets that can be difficult to fund 

SS.OM 

$4.SM 

$4.0M 

$3.S M 

$3.0M 

$2.SM 

$2.0 M 

$1.SM 

$ 1.0M 

$.SM 

$.OM 

City of Scappoose Financial Forecast 
Capital Improvement Plan (Future Dollars) 

Major Pwojom ___;.----

1" 

I I I I I I I 
2018 2019 202() 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 202-7 2028 

• CIP Year 

Financial Analysis 

October 1, 2018 
7 



Work Session Minutes 

Financial analysis high-level evaluation of 
ability of City to support planned spending 

• Provides a snapshot of the water util ity's current 
financial status 

• Evaluates the ability to finance projects and programs 
identified in the CIP 

• Results are high-level, considering across the board 
adjustments 

Not intended to set rates, as it does not consider equity 
between customers and other detailed considerations. 

Financial analysis compares Expenses and CIP 
to Revenues 

Revenues 

• Charges for services 
• Infrastructure charges 
. socs 
• Other Non-Rate 

Revenue 

• Personnel Services 
• Materials and services 
• Debt Service 

•Capacity 
• Repair and 

Replacement 
· Upgrades 

Financial analysis includes inflation and system 
growth in future revenues 

City of Scappoose 
Water Revenue 

$6
.0 M · Growth in revenue matches demand projections (average of 4.0%) 

$S.O M · Rates and SOC increase with CCI per Ciry Code 
- Pro~ted 3.0% annual increase based on 10-Yr CCI December avtrage (2008 - 201 

$UM 

$l.DM 

$2.DM 

SLOM 

S.DM 

2018 201' 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2021 

• Rate Revenue • SOCs • Non-Rate Revenue 

October 1, 2018 
8 



Total expenses include operational, 
debit, and OP 

SI.OM 

$7.0M 

$6.0 M 

5ss.o M 
"!! 
~$..OM 
~ 

~$3 .0 M 

$2.0 M 

$1 .0 M 

$.OM 

2011 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2021 
v ... 

• Operational • Debt • OP 

City requires additional revenue to fund 
its OP 

Rate 
Increases 

Only 

Combination of 
Ratel-and 

Debt Issued 

• "Sweet spot" is typically a combination of the two. 

Annual 5.5% rate increase does not use debt to 
fund the Water System 

Oty of Scappoose Financial Forecast 

$8.0 M 
Scenario 1: Rate Increases to cover CIP; No New Debt Issued 

$7.0M 

$6.0M 

SS.OM 

$4.0 M 

$3.0 M 

$2.0M 

$1.0 M 

$.OM 
5. 5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5% 5.5" 5.5% 

2016 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

- Expenses Plus CIP ....-Re-venues Ending Fund Balance 

Mayor Burge asked if the revenue increases also assume year by year growth? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied yes it does. He stated your system is growing and your 
revenues are increasing. He explained by doing that you have four new wells and two million 

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018 
9 



gallons of treatment without issuing debt and that's a lot of CIP. He explained this is a scenario, 
it's not a recommendation, they're just providing information for the City to consider. 

Issuing $5.SM debt with CCI rate increases fund 
the Wate S s 

$&.OM 

$7.0M 

$6.0M 

~ $5.0M 
c 
Cl 
GI $4.0M 

a 
~ $3.0M 

$2.0M 

$1.0M 

$.OM 

Oty of S<:appoo5e Fin11ncl•I ForcQst 

Scenario 2: 3.0% Rate increases; N!!w Debt l ssu~; $2M Reserves 

3.0% 3.°" 3.0% 3.0% 3.°" 3.0% 3.0% 31)% 3.0,C. 3.°" 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

• &penses Plvs CIP --RE"ve>nues Ending Fund Balance 

Councilor Haugen asked in this coming 10-year period, 2028, what was the projected growth in 
residential population? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied there's an overall 65% increase in demand over 20 years, but a 
lot of that demand growth is in industrial. 

City Manager Sykes asked about the big jump in 2024, what exactly are those capital 
improvements? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied there are a few things happening. He explained the big one is a 
new well, in addition to the Eastview Drive replacement, as well as SW 5th Street. 

City Manager Sykes asked if that's $23Million because there's a huge spike there, why is that 
spike so significant? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied no, its $1.8 million. 

City Planner Laurie Oliver replied it is just for the project, you still have the operational costs. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied yes, that is correct. 

Mayor Burge stated the well is $2 Million in 2024. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied he said the wrong year. 

City Manager Sykes replied so that is about $3.5 million. 

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018 
10 



The City has multiple options for grants and 
low interest loans 

Oregon Department 
of Environmental 

Quality (DEQ) 

• Clean Water State 
Rellolving Fund 
(CWSRF) 

Business Oregon -
l11frastructure Finance 

Authority (IFAI 

• Safe Drinking Water 
Rellolvlng lo.11\ Fund 
(SOWRLF) 

• Drinking Water 
Source Protection 
Fund (OWSP) 

•Community 
Development Block 
Grant (COBG) 

Oregon Water 
Resources 

Department (WRDJ 

• Water PrOJe<I Grants 
and L.o.ln• 

Soun:e: https:/;Www.oregon.gov/deq/ Fi/terDocs/DWP_FundingFS.pdf 

Councilor Kessi asked at what interest rate is the debt at this point? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied it is 5.5% when they did that financial analysis because that's 
the going rate for loans. 

Councilor Kessi asked what interest rate are you using in your model, is it 5.5%? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that his understanding is that it is a good historical number to 
use (5.5%) for municipal loans. 

Councilor Kessi asked if the grants are interest driven grants or free grants? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that they are free grants. 

City Manager Sykes stated he had a couple of Councilors talk to him about not understanding the 
30-Million-dollar number for the existing system that we have at Keys. He asked Dan to explain 
how that number was arrived at. He is looking for an explanation of why that option is so much 
more expensive than the others. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied for short-term projects we are really thinking about just 
improving wells. He explained the City has existing treatment capacity and treatment is a large 
component of any future supply sources and so from a cost-effective stand point it's usually best 
to use the treatment that we have, so that's why even in the short-term you're paying for these 
new wells. He stated the question really is, what do we do in the long-term, so that is where we 
get to the new surface water supply. 

11 
Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018 



Work Session Minutes 

Conclusions/ 
Recommendations 

City requires additional revenue to fund 
its CIP 
• Funding "Book ends" of: 

- 5.5% average rate increases 

Issue $5.5M in depth 

• Debt funding three major projects were considered: 

S-02: Miller Road Wel l #5 (partia lly funded by OMIC) 

S-04: Dutch Canyon Well #4 or comparable supply 
project 

ST-01: New 2 MG Keys Road Reservoir 
(partially funded by OMIC) 

Refine rate increases and debt issuances 
through detailed financial analysis 

• SOC study to confirm charge is adequate for new 
development 

• Rate and cost of service study to provide equity 
between customers and to confirm rate increases are 
appropriate 

October 1, 2018 
12 



Next Steps 

Next Steps 

• Incorporate Council Comments into Draft 

• Complete Agency Draft 

• Agency Review 

Mayor Burge asked if the St. Helens interconnection includes treatment? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied it does. 

Mayor Burge said that we'd have to have a treatment plant there, or the ranney well, or the 
groundwater. He stated it seems that when we're not doing the surface water treatment there's all 
of a sudden, this gap of water that you're getting from the surface that you have to calculate into 
these costs of the other supplies. He explained it would be interesting to see that dynamic to see 
how that plays into those scenarios. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied as part of the analysis they looked at 5 different options that do 
just that and they came up with a total cost for each scenario. He explained one of the scenarios 
was retiring the surface water treatment and moving forward with just the ground water supply. 

Mayor Burge replied that when we start talking about abandoning the water source that everyone 
knows is the best tasting water we have in town that we need to be able to solidly justify that. 

13 
Work Session M inutes October 1, 2018 



Consultant Dan Reisinger replied that he wouldn't characterize it as abandonment. He thinks at 
some point it will effectively be decommissioned. He explained the City will use that source 
until it's no longer cost effective to do so. He stated as long as you are making minor repairs to 
that transmission main and it is cost effective, the City should continue to do that. 

City Manager Sykes explained it seems like based on our discussion, the wisest course moving 
forward would be to develop Dutch Canyon well, have Freeman developed the well by the 
airport, and in the meantime monitor the flow up on the South Fork water supplies, and that 
would give us a better idea of what kind of flow we have there, and that can help us take another 
hard look at surface water to see if there's enough flow to cause the cost per gallon to go down. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied exactly. He explained part of the challenge is with the surface 
water sources, and water that's being used for environmental reasons. He explained it is his 
understanding that Darryl always leaves a little bit of water in the creek and some of that is being 
used for the city and that balances it out. He explained the other challenge he sees is that he 
doesn't think the City has a strong grasp for how much water is actually leaking out of the 
transmission main. By monitoring at the creek and at the plant, he explained we will be able to 
do some subtraction and that may be a source of water that we don't know about today. He 
explained it wouldn't be surprising to see even a 10% loss or even more, considering how often 
that line is repaired. 

Mayor Burge replied then that could be a calculation that you would add into the scenarios. 

Consultant Dan Reisinger replied we just don't have that information today, but in a year or two 
we would be able to update the cost, and if the City were able to get more water, the cost would 
go down. 

Councilor Haugen asked over the last 5 years what is the annual percentage of increase and 
demand on our system? 

Consultant Dan Reisinger went over the recommendations. 

Councilor Kessi stated he hesitates to take on more debt. 

Councilor Haugen stated he concurs with Councilor Kessi. 

Mayor Burge adjourned the Work Session at 6:54 p.m. 

~~ 
A~~ 
Office Administrator, Kimberly Mann 

Work Session Minutes October 1, 2018 
14 


